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ITB# 2234 Emissions Testing – Sludge Incinerator
Addendum #1

Vendor Questions and Answers 
July 1, 2013 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Question #1	Section 1.3.4.7 of Exhibit A indicates that Carbon Monoxide data should be included in the report, but it is not listed as a testing requirement.  Should we include EPA Method 10 in our scope of work?

	Answer:  Yes
  

Question #2	Section 1.2.5 of Exhibit A indicates that a result of non-detect is not acceptable for M23, does the city have previous M23 data to indicate what an appropriate sample time would be to ensure a detection?

	Answer: No
  

Question #3	Section 1.4.2.3 of Exhibit A indicates that the city will provide the collected sludge 		samples to the vendor at the end of each test day.  It is understood that the 			sludge samples should be analyzed for metals, and	total solids, is there a specific 		lab and/or analysis method required for the testing, or is that left to 
		our discretion?

	Answer:  To your discretion.


Question #4	Section 1.1.3 of Exhibit A indicates that the city will provide access to power 			during the testing.  Please elaborate on the type of power, is a connection to 			480v, 30amp, 3 phase available?  Or will all power be through 110 circuits?  
		If it is 110, how many dedicated circuits will be available for our use?

	Answer:  We can make a number of 110 circuits available.
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